## Eyota Township Board Meeting May 21, 2018

The regular meeting of the Eyota Township Board was called to order at 7 pm on May 21, 2018 at Eyota Ambulance Barn by Jim Schumann. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

### Present

J Schumann, B Halvorson, D O'Neill, D Kullot, M Lewis, L Hammel

### Guests

C Riley, Mr. & Mrs. R Uytdewilligen, M Welch, T Maragos, C Fisher, B McCann, T Matzki, D Johnson, J Bartelt

### **Approval of Agenda**

Two items added: Fire Department and Home Federal. The agenda was then unanimously approved as distributed.

#### **Approval of Minutes**

The minutes of the April 19, 2018 meeting was unanimously approved as distributed.

### **Treasurer's Report**

Approved as reported

## **Open Issues**

Request to widen driveway on 10th SE (J. Bartelt). Will have to wait until culvert removed, and status of culvert discovered before township will cover replacement.

30<sup>th</sup> St Driveway for H Lauth. Board agreed that no culvert will be needed.

County 102 and 30<sup>th</sup> Street Fence. C. Riley present. County to include township road with county survey of fence line. Supervisors to look at driveway and assess.

Preliminary information on a vineyard/event center off 20<sup>th</sup> St SE presented by M Welch. J Schumann informed the owners and M Welch of the zoning and planning process. D O'Neill spoke about chloride concern and dust control.

20th St Rework discussed with several local residents present. Explained that plan on completing work in one day with half road graded, wet down, and packed, and repeated to reclaim chloride. Road will be re-rock if needed. Board unsure when road work will occur. B McCann requesting his culvert to be checked. Will continue to apply chloride to resident area and board will evaluate any requests for additional chloride.

Requested to check blacktop near RR tracks. What is the purpose of blacktop and who is responsible for maintenance of the area near the crossing: RR vs County. D O'Neill to touch base with county road engineer.

Guests invited to stay if they wished while board discussed further business.

Spring Road Tour was done on May 4, 2018.

55th St clearing of ditch. J Fiesler wondered if he could clear and town decided he should not clear the ditch and the township will.

Culvert near M Kronebush needs work to be done. There is a plugged field drive on 10th St with a possible move of current driveway. The field drive east of the homestead on 10th St needs to be taken out and fixed.

Milestone will be contacted for the gravel and rock needed for the roads. Moved by B Halvorson, D O'Neill seconded, passed unanimously.

Cassidy Construction to be contacted for culvert work needed. Moved by B Halvorson, D O'Neill seconded, passed unanimously.

Fire department to flush selected areas.

Jones Tree Service to be contacted for the tree trimming with an additional trimming needed on 20th street.

Ditch Brushing (Possible contractor) not discussed.

19th St Repair & 110<sup>th</sup> Ave repairs to be determined.

D O'Neill to speak with contractors to begin road work. Motioned by J Schumann, seconded by B Halvorson, passed unanimously.

Township Cemeteries with 3 cemeteries on about 2 acres. Township would like to acknowledge caretaker.

Magellan expansion project and Fire Department issues/concerns presented by B Halvorson. A foam trailer/truck has been offered to be purchased by Magellan and donated to Fire Department. Fire department to donate expired Airpacks to U of M. Fire Hall building to start after Eyota Days.

Membership on Township Planning & Zoning Committee to continue as is with it being a 3-year term. Motioned by D O'Neill, seconded by B Halvorson, passed unanimously.

July County Township meeting in Eyota on July 26th at 7:30 PM at Ambulance Barn. D O'Neill will contact Pleasant Grove concerning food.

May County Township meeting in Oronoco with D O'Neill and J Schumann planning on attending.

Fireworks Policy for township to be developed.

Home federal high yield savings account offer discussed. Board decided to stay with Bremer. J Schumann motioned, B Halvorson seconded, passed unanimously.

Bill Paid totaling \$1365.60. Monies received from Kronebsch Trucking for road damage to 10th Street near Garlin Dairy in amount of \$265.

Election Judge training tentative dates shared. All 6 township members will be election judges with L Hummel and M Lewis sharing Head Judge duties. Motioned by D O'Neill, seconded by B Halvorson, passed unanimously.

CTAS training June 21, 2018 in Racine to be attended by M Lewis and D Kullot. External hard drive donated by B Halvorson for computer backup.

# Around the Table

J Schumann requesting that the township have wireless printer. M Lewis to look into this.

# Items To Continue For Next Meeting

Note Noted

## Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm by J Schumann. The next general meeting will be at 7:00 pm on June 18, 2018 at Eyota Ambulance Barn.

Minutes respectfully submitted by: Maureen Lewis, Clerk Eyota Township

Approved on June 18, 2018